From: Olson, Jeryl

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Mallick, Parvez; Binford, Marshall; Smith, Quantindra

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya;
Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Beckman Coulter, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2101(b)

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 4:47:25 PM

Thank you — this email confirms receipt of the filed CAFO. Regards — Jeryl Olson

Jeryl Olson | Partner | Seyfarth Shaw LLP

233 S. Wacker Drive | Suite 8000 | Chicago, lllinois 60606-6448

Direct: +1-312-460-5802 | Mobile: +1-847-977-8007 | Fax: +1-312-460-7802
jolson@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

Interested in current developments?

Sign up for our email notifications at

www.environmentalsafetyupdate.com.
Please consider the environment before printing this material.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

From: R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Olson, Jeryl <JOlson@seyfarth.com>; Mallick, Parvez <Mallick.Parvez@epa.gov>; Binford,
Marshall <Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

<R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Beckman Coulter, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-
2101(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on May 22, 2023, in the matter of Beckman Coulter, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-
2023-2101(b).

Mr. Olson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
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referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



